
From: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) 
To: 	 Reich, Steven (ODAG); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) 
CC: 	 Colborn, Paul P (SMO).; Crabb, John D. (USADC); Weich, Ron (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); 

Admin. Assistant 

Sent: 	 8/26/2011 3:34:49 PM 
Subject: 	 Hs Foreign Affairs briefing request to ATF re firearms trafficking cases, including F & F 

Please see below; perhaps we should discuss this at our Monday meeting, 11:30 am in the OLA Small Conference 
room. Thanks. 

From:: 	ATF 
Sent: FfidaWAIld0§t -26,2011 =S - 15 M 
To: Wade, Jill C (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); McDermond, James E. (ATF); Sarnacki, Jeffrey P. (ATF); Gant, Gregory K. (ATF) 
Subject: FW: Briefing 

They still want to do a briefing. Thoughts? 
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DOJ- Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 
Chief - Office of Legislative Affairs 
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NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This 
communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any 
review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the 
Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 

From: Gately, Nathan [mailto:Nathan.Gately©mail.house.gov ] 
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 2:13 PM 
To:: 	ATF 
SubjettrFVVrEiriefirig 

Hey; ATF ;thanks for speaking with me just now. We'd like to keep this briefing restricted to ATF and would only touch 
on CV-efation Fast and Furious as part of the larger subjects mentioned below. 

Thanks again, 

Nathan 

From: Gately, Nathan 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 12:17 PM 
To4_ 	ATF 
Subject: Briefing 

Hi  ATF 
I'd like to set up a briefing with you all for Monday, September 5 th  if possible. The briefing would focus on anti-firearms 
trafficking programs in Latin America and cooperation with other agencies, prosecution of straw purchasing cases, 
and Operation Castaway. Attending the briefing from our end would be Western Hem subcommittee and full 
committee staff, majority and minority, as well as any other interested LAs. 

ATF 

DOJ-FF-57796 



Please let me know if this is at all possible or if we can work for some other time that week. 

Best, 

Nathan 

Nathan Gately 
Staff Associate 
Subcommittee on the Western Hemisphere 
House Committee on Foreign Affairs 
257 Ford House Office Building 
Phone: (202) 226-9980 Fax: (202) 225-7485 

DOJ-FF-57797 
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